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RFP Title:  DEPLOYMENT OF PUBLIC ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING 
STATIONS IN MORDEN, MANITOBA 

RFP#:  COM-PE-03-2025 

Addendum #:  04 

Issue Date of this Addendum:  June 27, 2025 

Addendum: 

1. RFP Amendments: 

Item/clause/section Item Description Description of change 
Addendum #02 Layout Drawing a) Replace the layout Drawing included in the 

Addendum#2 with the Drawing included in this 
Addendum #4.  

 
2. Questions and Answers: 

Q1: Is one pedestal with two units, acceptable? 

Ans: Yes 

Q2: Is the post required to be non-combustible? 

Ans:  Yes 

Q3:  Are there specifications for the installation of the base of said posts? 

Ans: No. Vendor to propose.  

Q4: For the bollards, does the City have specifications? 

Ans: No. Vendor to propose. 

Q5: Is the City looking for cable management for the 19.2kW EVSE units at both locations? 

Ans: Yes 

Q6: Does the City have specific requirements where the panel feeding the units is to be 
located? Inside or outside of the building at either location? 

Ans: No specific requirements. 
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